
Tamara L. Linde Law Department 
Vice President - Regulatory 80 Park Plaza, T5G, Newark, NJ 07102-4194 

tel : 973.430.8058 fax :973.430.5983 
cell: 973 .204.2386 
email: Tamara.Linde@PSEG.com 

VIAE-MAIL 

Honorable Jaclyn A. Brilling 
Secretary 
New York State Public Service Commission 
Three Empire State Plaza 
Albany, NY 1223-1350 

January 17, 2012 

O PSEG 
Savic('s emjJoraliOU 

Re: Case ll-E-0606 - Verified Petition of Dynegy Danskammer, L.L.c. and 
Dynegy Roseton, L.L.C. for a Declaratory Ruling or, in the Alternative, 
Expedited Approval Pursuant to Section 70 of the New York State Public 
Service Law 

Dear Secretary Brilling: 

Danskammer OL LLC and Roseton OL LLC (collectively "Owners-Lessors") 
refer to the letter filed on this date (the "January 17th letter") with the New York State 
Public Service Commission ("NYPSC") by Dynegy Danskammer, L.L.C. and Dynegy 
Roseton, L.L.C. (collectively the "Joint Petitioners"). In the January 17th letter, Joint 
Petitioners requested that the NYPSC hold this proceeding in abeyance in order to permit 
discussion in the bankruptcy court context with interested parties and intervenors in this 
docket. 

Accordingly, Owners-Lessors will not submit comments on the Petition at this 
time, but respectfully request that the NYPSC allow the filing of comments or protest in 
the future to the extent necessary. 

Vice President - Regulatory 

.J . ...... 

...... 

. ..... 


